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Certificate

This is to certify that
Inna Zabuzhanska

from Vinnitsja State Pedagogical Universtiy:

has carried out 8 hours of teaching assignment
according to the Individual Mobility Agreement:
Staff Mobility for Teaching

at

the Erasmus + Staff Teaching
and Training Week

held between 23 and 27 October, 2017

at Karkonosze College in Jelenia Géra, in the framework of Erasmus + Programme.

Project Agreement number with the National Agency of Erasmus+ Programme in Poland:
- 2016-1-PLO1-KA107-024841

Jelenia Géra, 27th October 2017 [ g;{;
& 5
W.

mer Kamila Biniek
‘Rector’s Assistant for Foreign Affairs
at Karkonosze College in Jelenia Gdra
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THE INVITATION

Dear Madam or Sir,

We gre corcially inviting thie following stafi member of Virnytsia $tafe Pedagogical

University named offer Mykhalle Kotsiubynskyl to parficipate in the Eresmus + Staff

Teaching and Tralning Week ot Karkenosze College in JELENIA GORA, Poland,
duting the pered 23.10.2017 - 27.10.2017:

Name Gender | Dale . of [Pme.Me | Pampert | Blace of birth
Birth | sy dite

o | BEmals 15,05, 1580 | DR UZ0005 02 Joe | Vimnylsia  1egion,

Zabushansks | 2020 | villgs Lavivis

Ms Inng Zabuzhanska s an appointed Stoff Memiber of the University o work
together at o comimon project of d@n exchange of students with our College.

All ransport and sceommedationsin Paland and from Ukrdine to Poland and back
will e relvibursed to the parficioant by our college — directly affer the parficipant
recelves her visa. KPSW haos securad funding to coverthsase cosls on the basis of the
agreement 2014-1-PLOJ-KA107-024841 with the Foundation for the Developement
of the Educafion System. five National Agency of fhe Erasmus+ Programme caorried
aut by the Eurgpean Commissicn. '

As we are in charge of fhe erganization ef the fransport and accommodation for
Ms Inna Iobuzhanska Tn Polond, becowse of the flexbiity of the tavel
arrangements we would like to exend the Invitaflon given to the parficipants to
Include sufficient days before and after the Staff Tialning Wesk, from 20 Qr:hher to
30 Octaber 2017.

We kindly request the Embassy of Poland o supmr’c iy applicafion by granfing Ms
Innet Zabuzhonska the ;-:m:fpar visa. We look farward fo welcoming our guest in
Poland.




